

Fw: School Closures 1998-2002

From: "Bouchard, Frédérique (EDU)" <frederique.bouchard@ontario.ca>
To: "Appave, Priscilla (OPO)" <priscilla.appave2@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Vlahos, Shazia (EDU)" <shazia.vlahos@ontario.ca>, "Francella, Richard (EDU)" <richard.francella@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Chris (EDU)" <chris.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 11:43:25 -0500
Attachments: 1998-2002 School Closures.xlsx (1.01 MB)

As discussed.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Martin, Chris (EDU) <Chris.Martin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Bouchard, Frédérique (EDU); George, Cassandra (EDU); Vlahos, Shazia (EDU); Francella, Richard (EDU)
Cc: Andrey, Sam (EDU)
Subject: FW: School Closures 1998-2002

Hi all,

We currently have 344 schools that listed enrolment in 1998, but not in 2003.

Don't think this is a great number however, as it's not the entirety of the PC government, and the number could include non-closure situations.

This seems like the best the Ministry could do – but will follow up to see if we can't drill down more.

Chris Martin
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Mitzie Hunter
Minister of Education
P: 416-212-3758 | C: 416-303 4878



<https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario150>

From: Bate, Elizabeth (EDU)
Sent: March-03-17 6:11 PM
To: Martin, Chris (EDU)
Subject: FW: School Closures 1998-2002

Hi Chris,

You wanted to see what the ministry came back with on this request. This was the request for all the

school closures in Ontario since 2003. This was what I got back.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

From: Clune, Beth (EDU)
Sent: March-03-17 7:19 AM
To: Bate, Elizabeth (EDU)
Subject: FW: School Closures 1998-2002

Hi Elizabeth,

Forwarding this response from FINANCIAL POLICY AND BUSINESS DIVISION -- your original email was titled "Following up on our phone call".

(I am working from home today and can't easily do the cut and paste thing! I'm around by email.)

Beth

From: Bloye, Paul (EDU)
Sent: March 2, 2017 10:46 PM
To: Clune, Beth (EDU); Thomas, Mathew (EDU); Nowina, Kathryn (EDU)
Cc: Ryan, Kate (EDU)
Subject: School Closures 1998-2002

Beth,

Here is a list of elementary and secondary schools with reported enrolment in 1998-1999, but without any reported enrolment in 2002-03.

This does not necessarily mean that a school has closed, however.

There are several circumstances where a school might have enrolment in one year but not in another, including but not limited to the following:

- the school may have been a temporary holding school in the first year
- the school may have been rebuilt
- the school may be temporarily relocated in the subsequent year
- a grade 7-8 program may have moved out of the school
- the school may have been a leased facility

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
Paul